VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Re: SO19554AA https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=68169& mbox=Sent& action=pr...

Subject Re: SO19554AA | Q
From () wei <wei@vrtxinc.com> rounccuos
To CherryvillePublic Warehouse <cherryvillepublicwarehouse@hotmail.com> v

Date 2023-01-19 09:56

e label.pdf(~63 KB)
e packinghexc.pdf(~11 KB)

see attached corrected labels and packing list.
On 1/19/2023 7:48 AM, CherryvillePublic Warehouse wrote:

WEI, | DON'T SEE ROLL NUMBER 75556560 AND 75556561. BUT | DO HAVE ROLL#75556559 AND 75556566

From: Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:45 PM

To: CherryvillePublic Warehouse <cherryvillepublicwarehouse@hotmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: SO19554AA

Hi,
See attached shipping order, documents, packing list and labels.
Please pack the rolls in boxes as before, enclosed attached packing list, invoice and documents inside the box, and make copies attached > outside the
box.
***pLEASE ATTACHED THE PIECE LABEL OUTSIDE THE BOX, AND MATCH THE ROLL# INSIDE THE BOX*** >
Please let Bollore know to ship by Air, MARK B/L: NMFC 49265 CLASS 70.

Regards,
Wei

Sent from my iPhone
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